

Fresno State Chapter

General Meeting Minutes Date: 11/01 Time: 1800 Meeting Location: Zoom

Present: John Stevens, Jake Esquivel, Lea Hernandez, Lucy Sip, Chizobam Allison, Ciara Arriola, Ngan Au, Kaitlin Yang, Regina Rivera, Muskaan Kaur Nijjar, Jasmine Kamimoto, Nathan Liang, Lea Hernandez, Angelina Zakharova, Mai Yang, Karly Dumont, Courtni Lamngam, Allee Her, Sarah Dunn, Angelica Tongohan, Tommy Tran, Viviana Montes, Jodie Teves, Melvin Lee, Gabriella Herrera, Juvelle Cabico, Priscilla Ma, Paulina Isguerra, Alondra Salcedo Medina, Samantha Chavez, Allison Gomez, Sara Dogra, Vanessa Contreras-Rodriguez, Erin Lianne Carls, Yvette Jardon, Lesli Magdaleno, Karrizza Gako, Shela Mokhtarzada, Rylan Bugho, Vanessa Berg, Taneesha Sandhu, Reanna Munoz, Manjot Kaur Muskaan Nijjar, Alessandra Quisado, Tommy Xiong, Towasin, Elaina Meininger, Sukhman Tiwana Susan Vang, Jennifer Villa, Andrea Romo, Nathan Liang, Christa Quijano, Simran Gill, Elisabeth White, Chloe Mendez, Kristina Camille Yutiamco, Olivia Woo, Elaina Meininger, Sydney dauer, Cyera Pang Reginne Requina, Hasrat singh, Hannah Lentz, Bianca Gonzalez, Slaytynn Simpson, Patricia Velasco, Caroline Caoili, Jenny Xu, Valerie Villamizar, Katie Vu

Absent: N/A

ITEM	Discussion/Outcome
Item 1. Call to Order (Time)	John Stevens, President Time: 1805
Item 2. Roll Call (Names)	BOD Present: [list all names] 1. John Stevens 2. Jake Esquivel 3. Lea Hernandez 4. Lucy Sip 5. Chizobam Allison 6. Ciara Arriola 7. Ngan Au 8. Kaitlin Yang 9. Regina Rivera 10. Muskaan Kaur Nijjar 11. Jasmine Kamimoto 12. Nathan Liang

Item 3. Approval of the Order of the Agenda (Two Members)	Jake Esquivel, Ciarra Arriola
Item 4. Approval of Minutes (Date)	Wednesday, Nov 1 at 1630
Item 5. Officer and Director Reports	 President – Thank you for everyone that came out to the code blue event! Will try another round in November. Expect details sometime the end of this week or next week. NCLEX Event still pending - working on possible availability. Anticipating for end of November Please fill out interest form to better facilitate times of event. Filling out this form does not mean you are dedicated to an event. Just want to figure out the best time Eink:https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpOLSfnky40Bz4bLvgqa12F K_DYHR9kgk2TIW912zydG2KIjCTrO/viewform?usp=sf_link November 15th will be last zoom meeting of the semester Halfway day November 8th from 0900-1300 After the meeting: People involved with HS Outreach please stay after Class Reps stay to talk about BAC meeting this Friday Vice President – Nothing to report, hope everyone is doing alright and staying healthy. Please look out for incoming Bootcamp announcements from me soon! Finalizing some things and will be reaching out via canvas announcements! Please sign in to meeting: https://forms.gle/xUShKPHaLscMCsGT6 The cord points competition will end on 11/15 on the day of our last Zoom meeting 2 free tickets to our winter formal. Since this is the last opportunity to earn cord points, this will also be the deadline for 5th sems to get their 25 points in order to get their cord. Remember that you will need to send me proof of completion of your volunteer hours by then as well. I will send an announcement with regards to actually getting your cord; I may stop by during one of your classes or just coordinate a time where you can stop by the NRC and pick up your cord. I am currently updating the cord points sheet, but if anyone has any questions or feel like there are any discrepancies please contact me.
	 Treasurer – \$18, 602.48 Fundraising Director – We got a donation from the Smart & Final Foundation so just wanted to shout them out for helping out our organization! BJ's finally got back to me and said we made about \$180 from our fundraiser back in September! They had some delays because of management but they finalized it for me this week and we should be getting that in the mail sometime soon. Make sure y'all come to Halfway Day next week because I'll be putting together a giveaway basket that you can buy tickets for! You can expect some fun goodies

	 Legislative Director – ASL Event on Nov 7 @ 6PM-7:30PM in the Speech Arts Building in room 153 Join us and get a cord point! Guest speaker is Michelle Bronson.
	 Community Health Director – Nothing new to report, just keep an eye out for announcements
	 Membership Director – Documentary viewing will be on Monday, November 27th at 6:00pm! Full details will be finalized by the next meeting. The documentary will be "The American Nurse" which follows a prison nurse, an L&D nurse, a home health nurse, a nursing home director, and a military nurse.
	 Publications/Apparel Director – All merch was sent in and should arrive sometime in the next couple weeks Expect a canvas notification from me when everything is ready to be picked up!
	 Breakthrough to Nursing – Central High is the 13th of November from 8:45-10:15 Reminder Clovis East High School is this Friday Sanger High is the 8th of November from 9am - 3pm which is next Wednesday I still need about 4 extra volunteers for each session by this Friday night or I will have to postpone the the outreach event at Sanger or cancel a session depending on how many sign up Clovis West wants to do one in December but the dates are during a busy time so I will try to negotiate a better date, leaning towards first half on next semester.
	 Social Media Director – Our Ice Skating Social is next Friday, November 10 from 3 to 6 PM at Gateway Ice Center. Tickets are still available for purchase for \$20 until Tuesday, November 7, if you wish to pay cash I ask that you still fill out the RSVP form and you can give us the cash at halfway day on November 8. Events Director – Formal: Yayy!
	 Our formal tickets will be available to buy on Monday, November 6th. Early bird tickets, available from Nov 6- 20, are priced at \$48 per ticket. The price will increase after midnight on Nov 20. and will be able to be purchased until Dec 4th. Each student can bring a maximum of 3 guests. The link to buy tickets will be sent out in the class reps' group chat and announced on Canvas. Class reps, please send the link out via Canvas email, GroupMe, Discord to the students in each cohort!
	 President – Note any new information in the meeting, upcoming things, any questions students had, any new things discussed not listed in this agenda Note what time meeting was adjourned
Item 6. Old Business (Previous Meetings)	President Fill Out:

Item 7. New Business (During Meeting)	President Fill Out:
Item 8. Announcements	Note any announcements and important links for meeting Link to Powerpoint Presentation: https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/10g_LLUhNZK4uZmDgdXYZN5vm-VTgeEeCgd Vizw9YNpc/edit?usp=sharing
	Meeting Sign In: https://forms.gle/xUShKPHaLscMCsGT6
Item 9. Next Meeting (Date, Time, Location)	11/15 at 1800
Item 10. Adjournment (Time)	Time: 1822

President Name: John Stevens

Secretary Name: Lea Hernandez